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Subject: FW: Consultation for Application Ref No APP/2024/0229
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Attachments: ufm16_Con_E-Planning.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

Thank you for the above consultation. Can you please confirm what's the reason of consultation and also the
application reference? When APP/2024/0229 is entered on your planning portal, no results are found.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Barbara Olszowy | Planning Officer
Scottish Environment Protection Agency

Planning.North@sepa.org.uk

Angus Smith Building I 6 Parklands Avenue I Eurocentral I Holytown I
North Lanarkshire I ML1 4WQ

OFFICIAL
-----Original Message-----
From: planning@aberdeenshire.gov.uk <planning@aberdeenshire.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 2:42 PM
To: Planning.North <Planning.North@sepa.org.uk>
Subject: Consultation for Application Ref No APP/2024/0229

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please find attached important correspondence from Aberdeenshire Council, Planning and Economy Service.
________________________________
 This e-mail may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender, deleting
the e-mail afterwards. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the e-mail's author and do not
necessarily represent those of Aberdeenshire Council.

Dh’fhaodadh fiosrachadh sochaire, a tha a-mhàin airson an neach gu bheil am post-dealain air a chur, a bhith an
seo. Ma tha thu air am post-dealain fhaighinn mar mhearachd, gabh ar leisgeul agus cuir fios chun an neach a
chuir am post-dealain agus dubh às am post-dealain an dèidh sin. ’S e beachdan an neach a chuir am post-
dealain a tha ann an gin sam bith a thèid a chur an cèill agus chan eil e a’ ciallachadh gu bheil iad a’
riochdachadh beachdan Chomhairle Shiorrachd Obar Dheathain.

http://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/
________________________________
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Consultation Request Notification


Planning Authority Name Aberdeenshire Council


Response Date 17 March 2024


Planning Authority 
Reference


APP/2024/0229


Nature of Proposal
(Description)


Full Planning Permission for Erection of 3 Wind 
Turbines (Height to Hub 60m, Height to Tip 
100m) and Associated Infrastructure


Site Land At Overside And Greenwellheads Farms
Crimond
Fraserburgh
AB42 3HJ


Site Postcode If applicable, included in Site Address above.


Site Gazetteer UPRN


Proposal Location Easting 406214


Proposal Location Northing 854695


Area of application site (Ha) 91644.00


Clarification of Specific 
Reasons for Consultation


Development Hierarchy 
Level


Local


Supporting Documentation 
URL


Online Planning Register link – 
Simple Search (aberdeenshire.gov.uk)


List of Available Supporting 
Documentation


Offline Documents 
available?


Date of Validation by 
Planning Authority


Date of Consultation 4 March 2024


Governing Legislation


Consultation Type Full Planning Permission


Consultation Stage Full Planning Permission



https://upa.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/online-applications/search.do?action=simple&searchType=Application





Is this a re-consultation of 
an existing application?


EIA Required No


EIA Regulations


Use Class (Current) Mixed Use


Use Class (Proposed) Mixed Use


Distance from Trunk Road 
Centre Line


New/Amended Vehicle 
Access to/from Public Road


Does the application 
conform with the Structure 
Plan / Local Plan Land Use


Additional Comments 
relating to Structure Plan / 
Local Plan Use


Transport Assessment or 
Travel Plan


Applicant Name Greenside Wind Energy Ltd


Applicant Organisation 
Name


Applicant Address Johnston Carmichael Axis Business Centre
Thainstone
Iverurie
AB51 5TB


Agent Name Green Cat Renewables


Agent Organisation Name


Agent Address Stobo House
Roslin
Edinburgh
EH25 9RE


Agent Phone Number 0131 541 0060


Agent Email Address rachael.lyall@greencatrenewables.co.uk


PA Office Buchan House, St Peter Street, Peterhead, AB42 
1QF







Case Officer Buchan Team


Case Officer Phone number 01467-534333


Case Officer email address planning@aberdeenshire.gov.uk


PA Response To planningonline@aberdeenshire.gov.uk


NB. Fields highlighted in pink are essential fields and must be populated.






